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From: Bradiey John

Sent: Monday, 11 October 2010 12:14 PM

To: 'Mike Foster'

Cc: Spiller Daniel (SEQWGM)

Subject: Flooding |

Mike

In your statement below you have a typo — should it be Releases have NOW or NOT reached the
designated......

“Releases have no reached the designhated minor flood levels as determined by the BOM and
local councils.”

Dan

Can you pls send me through any stuff you have on this (ie. if preparing a note),

John Bradley

Director-General

Department of Environment and Resource Management
Telephone:

Email:

www.derm.gld.gov.au

Department of Environment and Resource Management
400 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001

From: Mike Foster [mailto
Sent: Monday, 11 October 2010 12:00 PM
To: Bradley John

Subject: FW:

fyi

From: Mike Fosfér

Sent: Monday, 11 October 2010 11:42 AM
To: Dan Spiller

Subject:

Dan

Releases are currently within river bank

Releases have no reached the designated minor flood levels as determined by the BOM and
local councils.

At this stage still very much a minor event. No impact on localised flooding at this stage.

Cheers Mike

1/04/2011
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Mike Foster
Manager Strategic Relations & Communication
Queenstand Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater

Mx] cid:image001.png@01C92F65.8E

Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brishane City QLD 4000
PO Box 161486, City East QLD 4002

Website | www.segwater.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the
addressee and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this information
is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, lost or
destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this email in error

. please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD
Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwatet).
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Bradley John

From: Bradley John

Sent: Monday, 11 October 2010 4:33 PM
To:

Subject: Fw: Operating loss

Attachments: Doct.docx

W

Docl.docx (15 KB)

~~~~~ Original Message -----
From: Dan Spillexr

To: Bradley John

Sent: Mon Oct 11 16:11:57 2010
subject: Operating loss

Daniel Spiller
Director, Operations

SEQ Water Grid Manager

Vigit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brisbane
Post: PO Box 1620%, City East QLD 4002

ABN: 14783 317 630

. Please consider the environment before printing this email. It takes 10 litres of
water to make one sheet of A4 paper.

Disclaimer

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. You understand that any
privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed
because you have received this message in error. If received in error, you are asked
to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any coplies of
this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this email is also prohibited. While all care has been taken, the SEQ
Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or propexrty
arising from this message being infected by a computer virus or other contamination.
Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government.



This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient({s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. You understand that any
privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed
because you have received this message in error. If received in error, you are asked
to inform the sender as guickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of

this from vyour

computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any

action(s} that
publication of
While all care
loss or damage
computer virus
only the views
the Queensland

relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
this email is also prohibited.

has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liabkility for
to person or property arising from this message being infected by a

or other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents
of the sender and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or
Government.



Page 1 of 2

From: Bradiey John

Sent:  Monday, 11 October 2010 1:07 PM

‘To: 'Mike Foster'

Cc: - gpiller daniet @ SEQWGM; Rob Drury; 'Tim Watts';_
Subject: RE: Seqwater update as requested

Rob

Thanks for this - recognising what is happening with localised flooding, can Seqwater please stay in very
close contact with local governments, LDMG, EMQ, etc and advise Min office and { of any change in
operational practice.

Thanks

John Bradley

Director-General .

Department of Environment and Resource Management
Telephone:

Emait:

www.derm.gld.gov.au

Department of Environment and Resource Management
400 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001

From: Mike Foster [mailto
Sent: Monday, 11 October 2010 12:24 PM

To: Bradley John
Cc: spiller daniel @ SEQWGM; Rob Drury
Subject: Seqwater update as requested

John/Dan
Seqwater operates in accordance with the gazetted flood operations manual

Manual designed to ensure the structural safety of the dam and the mitigate downsteam
impacts

The process includes advising councils of any impending impacts on their infrastructure
(bridges, roads). Current releases have resulted in the closure of bridges in Ipswich and
Somerset Regional Council areas including Town Bridges, Savages Crossing and
Colleges Crossing.

Wivenhoe
Currently releasing 23,500 ML/day from Wivenhoe.

Releases have not reached the designated minor flood levels as determined by the BOM
and local councils. Current releases are within river banks

At this stage still very much a minor event. Any impact on localised flooding, if at all.
would be minor.

If further larger releases are required other bridges may be impacted and these include
Burtons Bridge, Kholo Bridge and Mt Crosby Weir and Fernvale Bridge in a planned
sequence. At this stage it is very unlikely based on current inflows and projected
forecasts that Mt Crosby and Fernvale Bridge will be impacted.

1/04/2011
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North Pine

Four gates currently operating and releasing approx 52,000Ml/day. In March this year were
releasing almost 40,000 ML/day.

Moreton Regional has been advised and has closed Young's Crossing

All impacted Council have been contacted and advised of current releases by Seqwater prior
to releases occurring.

Cheers Mike
Mike Foster

Manager Strategic Relations & Communication
Queensland Bulk Water Supply Authority trading as Seqwater

Level 3, 240 Margaret St, Brishane City QLD 4000
PO Box 16146, City East QLD 4002

Website | www.seqwater.com.au

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the
addressee and may contain confidential and/or privileged information, If you are not the
addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this information

~ is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, lost or
destroyed by reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this email in error
please contact the sender immediately and delete the material {rom your email system. QLD
Bulk Water Supply Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).

1/04/2011



Bradley John

From: Bradley John

Sent: Woednesday, 13 October 2010 6:26 PM
To:

Subject: Fw: urgent Min request

————— Original Message -----
To: Geoff Stead Bradley John
Cc: Banks Shelley @ SEQWGM; Dennien Barry @ SEQWGM; coote aleisha @ SEQWGM

Sent: Wed CGct 13 18:19:25 2010
Subject: RE: urgent Min reguest

The releases were not a surprise,

The trigger levels and release procedures are the same as they were when SEQ Water was
owned by Councils, and similar to those used to manage inflows in 1999,

Segwater has been in regular contact with Council officers regarding the releases
plang, including a teleconference with Brisbane (City Council's emergency team on
Sunday. No objections were raised.

We are updating the HIB to include these points.

Dan

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Geoff Stead [mailto JEEEEGEGE
Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2010 5:55 PM

To: Dan Spiller; Barry Dennien

Subject: urgent Min request

Can you check urgently whether the rules the dam releases are operating under now are
the same as those used under SEq water when it was owned by the council. Thanks Geoff

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action{s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
/or publication of this email is also prohibited,

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

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
to inform the gender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of
this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, medification, distribution and/or
publication of this email is also prohibited.

While all care has been taken, the SEQ Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for

1



loss or damage to person or property arising from this message being infected by a
computer virus or other contamination. Unless stated otherwise, this email represents
only the views of the sender and not the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or
the Queensland Government. '




From: Bradley John

Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2010 6:02 PM
To:

Subject: Fw: Hot issues brief

Attachments: HIB_Wivenhoe and flooding.doc

HIB_Wivenhoe and
flooding.doc ...

————— Original Message
from: Dan Spiller GG

To: Bradley John; Nicole Scurrah {JIIIIEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE.
ce: pennien Barry @ SEQWeM; Tim watts || G

Sent: Wed Oct 13 17:54:29 201¢
Subject: Hot isgsues brief

John,

As reguested, attached is the Hot Issues Brief provided to the Minister’s office,
Dan

Daniel Spiller
Director, Operations

SEQ Water Grid Manager

ronc: N | o N | oo I
email: (.

Vigit: Level 15, 53 Albert Street Brisbane
Post: PO Box 16205, City East QLD 4002

ABN: 14783 317 620

Please consider the environment before printing this email. It takes 10 litres of
water to make one sheet of A4 paper.

Disclaimer

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for thé named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. You understand that any
privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed
because you have received this message in error. If received in error, you are asked
to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of
this from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or

1



publication of this email is also prohibited. While all care has been taken, the SEQ
Water Grid Manager disclaims all liability for loss or damage to person or property

arising from this message being infected by a computer virus or other contamination.
Unless stated otherwise, this emaill represents only the views of the sender and not

the views of the SEQ Water Grid Manager and/or the Queensland Government.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. You understand that any
privilege or confidentiality attached to this message is not waived, lost or destroyed
because you have received this message in error. If received in erxror, you are asked
to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and any copies of
this from your computer system network,

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or
publication of this email is alsoc prohibited.

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
the Queensland Government.




HOT ISSUE BRIEFING NOTE

HOT ISSUE G.X | Wivenhoe Dam and regional flooding

Question Is the release from Wivenhoe Dam set to cause regional flooding?

Issue:;

¢ As reported in the lCourier Mail — Brisbane suburbs due to flood tomorrow after
Wivenhoe Bungle. Parts of 'Brisbane are set fo flood tomorrow regardiess of
whether it rains or not, because the controlled water released from Wivenhoe Dam
will combine with a peak tide.”

¢ This hot issue brief fesponds to the question - Is the release of water from Wivenhoe

Dam set to cause regional rooding?

Answer:

» Releases from Wivenhoe and Somerset Dam are being made in accordance with
the approved flood release manual. This flood management plan is signed off by the

Dam Safety Regulator and gazette.

+ Wivenhoe and Somerset Dam have provided significant flood mitigation for this

event reducing the peak flow in Brisbane by between fifty to sixty percent.

s Current releases from Wivenhoe are approximately one-third of what would naturally

come down the river without the dam in place to store flood water.
e As part of managing inflows over the past week Seqgwater has held back 500,000-
600,000 mega litres (equivalent of a Sydney harbor) which is now being discharged

through controlled release.

» The current release was held back until the flood flows from the Bremer and Lockyer

had subsided sufficiently.

« The threshold for damaging floods in the Brishane area is 3500 cubic metres per

second and our current releases are well below (1200 cubic metres per second).

D/10/2980



. Seqwéter does not believe the current releases will have any significant impact in

levels in the fower Brisbane River in the coming days.
« In discussions with BOM they agreed the discharges from Wivenhoe will have an

insignificant impact on flood levels on lower Brisbane River compared to the high

tide impact.

D/10/2980



From: Bradley John

Sent; Woednesday, 13 October 2010 7:19 AM
-To: Robson Chiis; Turner Lynne

Subject: : FW: Adveriising Guidelines

FYT

John Bradley

Director-General
Department of Environment and Resource Management
Telephone:
Email:
www.derm.qld, gov.au

Department of Environment and Resource Management 400 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001

————— Original Message-----
From: Bradley John
Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2010 7:16 AM

To: Dennien Barry; ‘Boettcher, Peter'; ; Waldman Karen
Y

‘iiiiiIIIIIIIIIIIIIiIiIIIIIiiiiiilllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll
Subject: FW:; Advertising Guldelines

CEOs
For your implementation also please,

John Bradley

Director-General

Department of Environment and Resource Management
Telephone : NN

Email:

www.derm.gld.gov.au

Department of Environment and Resource Management 400 George Street, Brisbane @ 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Bradley John

Sent: Wednesday, 13 Octeober 2010 7:12 AM
To: Anderson Danielle; Waters Kexry

Cc: Michaels Paul; DERM EMG

Subiject: Advertising Guidelines

Danielle

Further to correspondence from Ken Smith, can Corporate Sexvices please ensure the
updated Advertising Code of Conduct is adopted in relation to DERM's advertising
approvals.

If there are practical or operational issues, please discuss at EMG. For instance, I
am interested in feedback in the consequence of #7 for any DERM activities.

Other EMG membefs, to note please.
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

From: Lance McCallum {mailto:

Sent: Tuesday, 12 October 2010 9:32 PM
To: Bradley John; Fletcher, Ian

Cc: Geoff Stead; Stephen Robertson
Subject: :

Ian and John

I believe the Director-General, Department of the Premier and Cabinet, has recently
written to you regarding the new Queensland Government advertising code of conduct,
which the Premier tabled in Parliament on 2 September 2010.

I reiterate the Premier's and now Minister Robertson's direction for both your
respective agencies to ensure there are effective management processes in place for
approvals of any marketing cawmpaign material.

The updated Code requires that advertising campaigns be planned, developed,
implemented, funded and evaluated taking into account the

following:
1. There must be a direct and obvious benefit to the people of
. Queensland.
2. Advertising must be directed at, and focused on, the sections of

the community to
which it ig relevant. It must have an educative or informative role dealing with
gomething that is new or about which the community is unaware or unclear.

3. The clear benefit from any Government advertising must be in its
informative or educative role so that there can be no perception of any party-
political benefit.

4. Advertising must be presented in objective language and be free
of political argument.

5. Advertising must not try to foster a positive impression of a
particular political party or promote party-political interests.

6. Advertising must not:
{a) mention the party in Government by name;
{b) directly attack or scorn the views, policies or actien of
others such as the policies and opinions of the other political
groups;
‘ {¢) include party political slogans or images;
(d) be designed to influence public support for a political party, a candidate

for

election or a Member of Parliament; or

{e) refer or link to the websites of politicians or political parties.
7. There should be no advertising within six months of the

scheduled date for an election unleas there is an urgent emerging issue.

8. Money designated for service delivery in a State Budget must not
be diverted to the cost of advertising.

The Code applies to print advertising (eg. newspapers, magazines and inserts),
electronic advertising (eg. television, radio and internet), outdoor media (eg.
billboards, bus/taxi advertisements) and all other types of media services covered
under the Queensland Government Master Media Advertising Placement Services Standing
Offer Arrangement, Additionally, brochures, newsletters, direct mail outs and other
like forms of communication must conform to the above conditions set down for
advertising.

Again, please ensure your department should ensure that there are effective management
processes in place for approvals of any marketing campaign material, including
financial delegations and creative concepts.



Regards, Lance.

Lance McCallum | Acting Principal Policy Advisor Office of the Hon Stephen Roberxtson
MP Minister for Natural Resources, Mines and Energy Minister for Trade Queensland
Government GPO Box 15216, Brisbane. Qld. 4001

x |

%
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P Please consider the environment before printing this email




Bradley John

From: Bradley John

Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2010 7:17 AM
To: Dennien Barry @ SEQWGM

Subject: FW. Advertising Guidelines

John Bradley

Director-General

Department of Environment and Resource Management
Telephone:
Email:
www.de

Department of Environment and Resource Management 400 George Street, Brigbane Q 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001

————— Original Message-----
From: Bradley John _
Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2010 7:16 AM
To: Dennien Barry; 'Boettcher, Peter';

*; Waldman Karen

upject: : vertlsing wvulidcaelines

For your implementation also please,

John Bradley

Director-General

Deparitment of Environment and Resource Management
Telephone:

Email:

www.derm.gld.gov.au

Department of Environment and Resource Management 400 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001

————— Original Message--~----
From: Bradley John
" Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2010 7:12 AM
To: Anderson Danielle; Waters Kerry
C¢: Michaels Paul; DERM EMG
Subject: Advertising Guidelines

Danielle

Further to correspondence from Ken Smith, can Corporate Services please ensure the
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

Other EMG members, to note please.
John Bradley

Director-General
Department of Environment and Resource Management
Telephone:
Email:
www.derm.gld.gov.au




Department of Environment and Resource Management 400 George Street, Brisbane O 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001

————— Original Message-----

From: Lance McCallum [mailto

Sent: Tuesday, 12 Octcber 2010 9:32 PM
To: Bradley John; Fletcher, Ian

Cc: Geoff Stead; Stephen Robertson
Subjeckt:

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

T reiterate the Premier's and now Minister Robertson's direction for both your
respective agencies to ensure there are effective management processes in place for
approvals of any marketing campaign material,

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
Queengland. )

2, Advertising must be directed at, and focused on, the sections of

the community to
which it is relevant. It must have an educative or informative role dealing with
something that is new or about which the community is unaware or unclear.

3, The clear benefit from any Government advertising must be in its
informative or educative role so that there can be no perception of any party-
political benefit.

4, Advertising must be presented in objective language and be free
of political argument.

5. Advertising must not try to foster a positive impression of a
particular political party or promote party-political interests.

6. Advertising must not:
(a) mention the party in Government by name;
(b) directly attack or scorn the views, policies or action of
others such as the policies and opinions of the other political
groups;
(c) include party political slecgans or images;
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

scheduled date for an election unless there is an urgent emerging issue.

8. Money designated for service delivery in a State Budget must not
be diverted to the cost of advertising.

The Code applies to print advertising (eg. newspapers, magazines and inserts),
electronic advertising (eg. television, radio and internmet), outdoor media (eq,
billboards, bus/taxi advertisements) and all other types of media services covered
under the Queensland Government Master Media Advertising Placement Services Standing
Offer Arrangement. Additionally, brochures, newsletters, direct mail outs and other
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

Lance McCallum | Acting Principal Policy Advisor Office of the Hon Stephen Robertson

MP Minister for Natural Rescurces, Mines and Energy Minister for Trade Queensland

Government GPO Box 15216, Brisbane. Qld. 4001
*

*

*
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efore printing this email




Bradley John

From: Bradley John
Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2010 7:16 AM
To: Dennien Barry; '‘Boeticher, Peter'; Waldman Karen

Ce:
Subject: FW: Advertising Guidelines

CEOs
For your implementation also please,

John Bradley

Director-General

Department of Environment and Resource Management
Telephone:

Ewmail: L

www,derm.,gld.gov.au

Department of Environment and Resource Management 400 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001

R Original Message-----

From: Bradley John

Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2010 7:12 AM
To: Anderson Danielle; Waters Kerrxry

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
approvals, ’

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

www.derm.qgld.gov.au

Department of Environment and Resource Management 400 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000
GPO Box 2454, Brisbane Q 4001 ’

————— Original Message-----

From: Lance McCallum [mailto:

Sent; Tuesday, 12 October 2010 9:32 PM
- To: Bradley John; Fletcher, Ian

Cc: Geoff Stead; Stephen Robertson
Subject:

Ian and John

I believe the Director-General, Department of the Premler and Cabinet, has recently
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
approvals of any marketing campaign material. :

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
Queensland.

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

4, Advertisging must be presented in objective language and he free
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
{c) include party political slogans or images;
{d) be designed to influence public support for a political party, a candidate

for

election or a Member of Parliament; or

{e} refer or link to the websites of politicians or political parties.
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
electronic advertising (eg. television, radio and internet), outdoor media (eqg.
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

R
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From: Bradley John

Sent: Thursday, 14 October 2010 8:40 AM

To:

Subject: Fw: Cd we pls get an EMQ update re potential flood situation?

————— Original Message -----

From: Megan Saunders JEEEEEE
To: Scott Chandler

Cc: Nicole Scurrah
Unit

Premiers Office - Media
Geoff Stead
Bradley John

Sent: Thu Oct 14 08:19:07 2010
Subiject: RE: Cd we pls get an EMQ update re potential flood situation?

Thanks

From: Scott Chandlerx

Sent: Thursday, 14 October 2010 8:13 AM

To: Megan Saunders

Cc¢: Nicole Scurrah; Premiers Office - Media Unit

Subject: RE: Cd we pls get an EMQ update re potential flood situation?

Brishane Local Disaster Management Group is meeting this morning and has
undertaken to update EMQ on the situation. As soon as we get that we'll
pass it on

BCC has been undertaking hydrology scenario planning overnight and today
to try and predict what might happen.

The BOM has not issued any flood warnings for the situation as of yet.

Scott Chandler

From; Megan Saunders

‘Sent: Thursday, . 14 October 2010 7:;36 AM

To: Scott Chandler

Cc; Nicole Scurxah; Premlers Office - Media Unit

Subject: Cd we pls get an EMQ update re potential flood situation?






